




Mohammed Ayman

 [linkedin.com/in/mohammed-ayman-891583172](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammed-ayman-891583172)

 <https://www.mohammedayman.com>

 emidobibo20@gmail.com

 01153297653

Summary

I'm a computer science student. I've experience in web development. As a MEVN developer I can take your idea and convert it to a live website. I function well understress and like to work with a team.

I've experience with HTML5, css3, bootstrap3/4, JavaScript, es6, PWA (websites that works as mobile apps.), Vuejs, vuetify, vue-bootstrap, nuxtJs, axios, jQuery, Ajax, gulp, pug, sass, Tailwind, materials, nodeJs, express, mongodb.

You can find some of my previous work in my portfolio.

Experience

Frontend Developer

Digital Konsulterna

May 2020 - Present (2 months +)

Working as a front end developer on "Acredit" project. Creating reusable components and consume API's.

Frontend Web Developer

Self-employed

May 2018 - Present (2 years 2 months +)

Education

Zagazig University

Bachelor of computer science, Computers And Informatics

2018 - 2022

Honors & Awards

In the first 100 in Million Arab coders. - Udacity

Jan 2019

I was one of the first 100 person in Million Arab coders.

Skills

Vue.js • JavaScript • Front-end Development • Responsive Web Design • jQuery • Sass • HTML5 • AJAX • nuxt • PWA